



HOMENETMEN GLENDALE "ARARAT" CHAPTER SUMMER DAY CAMP TERMS & CONDITIONS

REGISTRATION:

Camp registration is considered on an individual child basis only. Each child in the family must have his/her own separate registration form and each form is processed in the order in which it is received together with the appropriate payment or deposit. Incomplete forms will delay registration.

Your child will not be allowed to attend the day camp if your fees have not been paid - **NO EXCEPTIONS**

Full payment for the week is due by the Friday of the previous week. If deadline is not respected, there will be a \$20 late fee.

Homenetmen Glendale Ararat reserves the right to refuse service or admittance to any child that may be disruptive to the curriculum of Ararat Summer Day Camp.

DISCOUNTS:

There will be 10% discount for 2nd child enrolled.

HOURS OF OPERATION:

Summer Day Camp program hours are 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. The center is open from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Supervised group activities available before and after Camp program.

There is an additional \$5 fee for every additional 15 minutes that a parent is late to pick up their child. This fee must be paid upon picking the child up.

DROP OFF AND PICK UP:

Drive in to our back parking lot and park your car (the gate will be open at all times). Walk your child/ren to and from the Foyer door. Make sure to **sign in** your child at the desk. As for the pick up, if you are picking your child after 4:00 pm, we might be upstairs on the second floor due to other activities happening in the Foyer. In the case that we are not downstairs, **only** the main front entrance on San Fernando will be open.

ACTIVITIES:

Field trips, outdoor, and recreational activities are an important part of the day camp program and are included as part of the total camp fee, with some additional fees for special field trips. Any physical activity, of course, has risks, but Ararat believes that with

proper supervision, the benefits derived far outweigh these risks. If you do not wish your child to participate in any given activity, we need a written statement that you do not want your child to participate in that specific activity.

LOST AND FOUND:

Your child should bring a clean change of clothing to camp each day in his/her backpack. Everything brought to Ararat should be marked with the child's name. Although the staff will try to prevent lost articles, the child should learn to be responsible for his/her own clothing. After the completion of last week of the camp articles left in camp will be sent to Armenia.

SHIRTS:

Kids must wear the Summer Day Camp T-shirt on Wednesdays, our field trip days to be identifiable as part of Ararat Kids. Each T-shirt is \$10.00. By the first Wednesday (Field Trip Day) of your child's first week of attendance the \$10.00 must be paid.

ABSENCES:

The office would greatly appreciate a call if your child is going to be absent, especially on days when field trips are planned. There is an answering machine to take your call. The phone number is 323-256-2564. NO MAKEUP DAYS OR CREDITS WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON.

ACCIDENTS:

In the event a child is hurt at Ararat or on a field trip and needs emergency treatment, the staff will try to reach the child's parents/guardian, the emergency contact, or the family doctor. Ararat's accident insurance covers, up to our policy limits, any injuries received at camp to the extent that they are not covered by your health and/or accident insurance.

IMPORTANT NOTES:

Water shoes/water socks; swimsuit, towel, hat & sun block are required for water activity days. **No water socks, no water activity, no exceptions.**

No video games or electronic devices are allowed between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m.

For additional questions and concerns p	olease email: araratkidscamp@yahoo.com	
Parent/Guardian	Date	